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March 18, 2015 

     Bulletin #HP 15–045 COO 
 

 
Contact: 
Heidi Schwab, PX 52004 
heidi.schwab@palmbeachschools.org 
  
TO:  All High School Principals 
 
FROM:  Michael J. Burke, Chief Operating Officer 
 
SUBJECT:            SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE ‐ HIGH SCHOOL RE‐ENGINEERING PROGRAM 
 

School Food Service (SFS), with the cooperation of the FDACS – Office of Food, Nutrition and Wellness, has 
reinvented the way high school students perceive and receive their meals.   
 
The High School Reengineering Program transforms the physical facility, provides adequate time for students to 
eat, improves customer service, increases the number of nutritious food offerings, and enhances the overall 
dining experience.  As a result, students look forward to this time to nutritionally recharge for improved physical 
and mental well-being; supporting the District’s goal of improving academic performance.  
 
Based on the success of the program, SFS is accepting requests from potential Re-engineering schools. 
Santaluces Community High School is opening their remodeled cafeteria in SY15-16, followed by Royal Palm 
Beach High School in SY16-17.	If you are interested in becoming the SY17-18 high school, please express your 
interest for consideration by March 31, 2015. 
 
For more information about the program, please visit http://www.palmbeachschools.org/sfs/reengineering.asp or 
contact Heidi Schwab to arrange a site visit 
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